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the Dallas Police". I tried to dissuade her from the 
thought that Clements had made any such report but that 
our information had come from rumors that we had been 
hearing. Later she accused the Dallas Police Department 
and the FBI of having a tap on her telephone and when I 
told her I didn't think so, she replied "How else did you 
know about my getting ahold of this report?" 

Mrs. brant also stated that she had about ten or twelve 
officers with the Dallas Police Department which were very 
friendly with her and had expressed sympathy with her and 
with the plight of her brother. She refused to name any 
names although she did refer frequently to a lieutenant. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Inspector of Police 

JHS:nw 
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